Office of the Provost

& Executive Vice President
provost@uidaho.edu
www.uidaho.edu/provost

TO: University of Idaho Faculty and Staff

FROM: John Wiencek, Provost and Executive Vice President

DATE: September 2, 2016

SUBJECT: Dean Kahler Appointed Vice Provost for Strategic Enrollment
Management

| am pleased to announce that Dean Kahler has been named vice provost for strategic
enrollment management, effective October 17, 2016.

Dean comes to us from the University of Arkansas at Little Rock where he has served
as the inaugural vice chancellor for enrollment management since 2012. Prior to that,
he was at Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green for 10 years. While in Bowling
Green, he served as the executive director of Navitas (2010-2012), associate vice
president for enrollment management (2007-2010) and director of the Office of
Admissions (2002-2007).

Dean is engaged in national conversations about enrollment management and student
success through active participation in the Arkansas ACT Council, the EAST Initiative
Board, College Board and with Association for Collegiate Registrars and Admissions
Officers.

Dean holds a bachelor’s degree in criminal justice from Winona State University and a
master’s in public administration and doctorate in educational administration higher

education from Southern lllinois University.

| would like to extend a special thanks to search committee chair Brian Foisy, the entire
search committee and all of those who participated in effecting a successful search.

Please join me in welcoming Dean to the Vandal family.
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